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COLLOQUY

[Audio CD, counter 2:35:13 p.m]

COURT OFFICER W' Il have Ms. Walsh sit at this
table, M. Russell at this one. GCkay. Good afternoon.
This is nunber 35 on the calendar in the matter of Wl sh
and Russell. Counsel, your appearance.

M5. ANTONCI C. Lydia Antoncic, 8 Madi son Avenue,
Second floor, Val halla, New York, 10595, for the
Petitioner, Tara Wal sh. Good afternoon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good afternoon.

MR ADVOCATE: Jason Advocate, Advocate, LLP
1540 Broadway, New York, Yew York, for the Respondent,

St ephen Russell, who is here to ny left. Good afternoon.

THE COURT: Good afternoon.

COURT OFFICER. Parties, please raise your right
hands. Do you swear and affirmto tell the truth?

TARA WAL SH awtness herein, was
exam ned and testified as foll ows:

M5. WALSH:  Yes.

STEPHEN WAL SH awtness herein, was
exam ned and testified as foll ows:

MR WALSH | do.

COURT OFFI CER:  And your nane and address unl ess
confi denti al

M5. WALSH.  Tara Wal sh, 394 Wi ppoorw || Road,
Chappaqua, New York, 10514.
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(OF f

COURT OFFI CER. Thank you, sir.

MR. WALSH  Stephen Russell, 301 Mssion Street,
55D, San Francisco, California.

COURT OFFI CER:  Thank you, you may be seated.

THE COURT: kay. |I’'msorry you weren't able to
resolve it, but I’mready to begin.

M5. ANTONCIC. Ckay. |If | could just have two
mnutes to set up or one mnute to set up.

THE COURT: Just asking, were you very far apart?

M5. ANTONCIC. If we could go off the record.
the record 2:36:59 to 3:01:28)

MR ADVOCATE: | think we should start, and we’l||
conti nue our discussions after today, Your Honor --

THE COURT: Al right.

MR ADVOCATE: -- and see if we can reach
sonewher e.

THE COURT: Fair enough.

MR ADVOCATE: -- but for now, we should --

THE COURT: Fair enough. | guess you should just
recall it. W’re just

COURT OFFI CER:  kay.

THE COURT: Take three, (inaudible). Go ahead.

COURT OFFICER: This is a recall of nunber 35 in
the matters of Walsh and Russell. Counsel, your

appear ances.
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THE COURT: Well, we don’t have to do that again.

COURT OFFICER. Oh. No? (kay.

THE COURT: | think you just call the case and --

COURT OFFI CER: (Okay, then. Please be advised
you're still under oath. Parties and Counsel renmain the
sane.

THE COURT: Perfect. Thank you.

M5. ANTONCI C. (Good -- good afternoon, Your
Honor. We're here today on Ms. Wal sh’s petition seeking
basi c child support add-ons, health insurance, and counsel
fees filed July 25th, 2018.

At the outset, Your Honor, I'd like to object to
M. Russell’s financial disclosure affidavit which I
received just an hour ago, and the Court ordered, according
to the Cctober 23rd, 2018, transcript that M. Russell
provi de an FDA nbst recent tax return, W2, three pay stubs,
and proof of income fromall sources.

We did receive an FDA, but again, it’s an hour
ago, tax returns and W2s, but we did not receive the other
I tens.

MR ADVOCATE: W -- Your Honor, we produced
treatnment returns and W2s which are really the best
evidence of all of his incone. W got W2 from 2018 --

THE COURT: Well, | just don't care. Wat's

m ssi ng?
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M5. ANTONCI C. The pay stubs --
THE COURT: Ckay.

M5. ANTONCIC. -- and proof of incone fromall
sour ces.

THE COURT: Yeah, so --

M5. ANTONCIC: M. Russell --

THE COURT: -- whatever | ordered is pursuant to
424A, so it’s not -- it’s not optional.

MR ADVOCATE: | know -- no, Your Honor, | think
the -- | think the

MR WALSH. | provided you pay stubs. | provided

you pay stubs.

MR. ADVOCATE: | may have pay stubs here. |'m
just going to take a quick | ook. G ve nme one second.

MR WALSH | don’t have any (inaudible).

MS. ANTONCI C.  But, Your Honor, | nean, this is
the hearing date, and | would ask that --

THE COURT: Can | nake the follow ng point?
Mandat ory di scl osure, whatever they brought I’mgoing to
|l ook at. I’mnot going to preclude. There was no --

MR ADVOCATE: Here's a pay stub.

THE COURT: -- prehearing notions. There' s no
precl usion that’'s happeni ng today, especially since we all
recogni ze we’re not even going to finish today so anything

that he doesn’'t have today, | will give himan extra week
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or so to get to you
| -- | have

was given to nme today.

now Ms. Wal sh’s docunentation. It

M5. ANTONCIC. Yeah, we filed an updated one.

THE COURT:

And does M. Advocate have your

client’s docunentation?

M5. ANTONCI C.  Yeah, | provided himan updated

copy earlier today as
THE COURT
can suppl enent, but |

shoul d now precl ude hi

wel | .
Ckay. So anything that is mssing we
don’t think that if your point that |

m |’mnot going to grant that

request. That would be the only reason that you’'re raising

It, unless you want nme to order that he produce sonething

wthin a short tine frame, I -- | wll do so.
MS. ANTONCIC: Well, | mean, and -- and -- | -- |
-- | think that at the conclusion of today -- |I think we're

going to be requesting additional discovery, based on his

testi nmony and what not.
about his --
THE COURT:

get to his testinony.

| nmean, | -- | want to know nore

| don’t even know that we’'re going to

V5. ANTONCI C: No, we're --

THE COURT: -- today, right --
M5. ANTONCI C. -- probably not, Your Honor.
THE COURT: -- so. GCkay? And there’s not going
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to be a huge discovery order because we're -- we’'re already
at a trial point. |If there’'s a paycheck stub, you shoul d
get that.

MR ADVOCATE: | just -- I’mjust handing 2018 s
Decenber and 2019 January pay stubs to -- to Ms. Antoncic.

THE COURT: Thank you.

M5. ANTONCIC. Well, the one thing I would ask
for at the adjourn date is information and di scovery
related to M. Russell’s holding; what corporations he
owns, what percentage interest he owns, val ues, things of
that nature, and | can put it in a formal discovery
request.

THE COURT: Wiy woul d we be doing that on the
date of trial? No. W’re not doing that.

M5. ANTONCIC:  He --

THE COURT: No, we’'re not. This is trial. W
should -- if | didn’'t let you discuss, we would ve been an
hour into the trial.

MS. ANTONCI C. | understand, Your Honor. You
asked -- you asked if | wanted additional discovery --

THE COURT: MNo, | -- I --

M5. ANTONCIC. -- so that’s why | asked.

THE COURT: -- no, docunentation, not discovery.

M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay. (kay.

THE COURT: In other words, pay checks stub,
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what ever .

M5. ANTONCIC: That’'s fine -- that’'s fine.
That’ s fi ne.

THE COURT: Let’s -- you may call your -- you may
call your wtness.

M5. ANTONCI C. Ckay. Well, before | do that,
just want to ask for the Court to take judicial notice of
certain itens.

One woul d be the anmended tenporary order of
support, entered on Novenber 21st, 2018. The second woul d
be -- and | have an extra copy for Your Honor because |
don't -- well, | know that this would not be here which is
the incone and expense declaration that M. Russell filed
in California. The third --

THE COURT: Wat --

M5. ANTONCIC: -- would be --

THE COURT: | -- Counsel, | don't think | can
take judicial notice of those.

M5. ANTONCIC. It’s a court pleading.

THE COURT: If you wanted to put the docunent
into evidence, | understand that.

MS. ANTONCI C:  Ckay.

THE COURT: GCkay? So | can take judicial notice
of orders, so the tenporary order | wll take judicia

notice of, absolutely, or any other orders in this famly
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10

court file, I wll take judicial notice of. Any other
docunments you can put into evidence in the course of the
hearing through the appropriate w tness.

M5. ANTONCIC. Ckay. Well, it’s a court -- it’s

a court pleading, that’'s why, but that’s fine. W could do

it as --
THE COURT: Is it -- is it Westchester County?
M5. ANTONCIC: No, it’s not. It’'s --
THE COURT: (I naudi bl e)
M5. ANTONCIC: -- in California. So it would --
okay.

THE COURT: If it’s certified. Is it a certified
copy? Then perhaps | would say you' re correct, but --

M5. ANTONCIC. Let nme see if it’s certified. |
don't see a certification here, so we’'ll --

THE COURT: Ckay. Ckay.

MS. ANTONCIC: -- we'll use it as an exhibit,
it’s fine.

THE COURT: You can put it in through a w tness.
Do you -- do you wish to proceed? Do you --

M5. ANTONCIC. Yeah, | just --

THE COURT: (I naudi bl e) couple nore things?

M5. ANTONCIC. -- couple -- couple nore -- couple
nore -- couple nore.

THE COURT: Coupl e points, okay.
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M5. ANTONCIC: One is the -- an interimcounsel
fee order entered by Judge Gordon-Qdiver dated January
10t h, 2019, where based on the parties’ incone M. Russel
was ordered to pay $15,000 in counsel fees. And another
order from Judge Gordon-d iver dated Novenber 24th, 2018,
where M. Russell was ordered to pay 100 percent of the
AFCs fees.

Novenber 26th, 2018, al so from Judge Gordon-
Aiver that MR Russell was ordered to pay 100 percent of
Dr. Heimbwitz, the forensic fees and |ikew se that he was
ordered to pay 100 percent of Dr. Giffin, the substance
abuse evaluator’s fees and that order is dated Decenber
18th -- Decenber 18th, 2018, so that -- that’'s it for that.

THE COURT: Yes, Counsel, | will take judicia
noti ce of the orders.

MS. ANTONCI C:  Thank you, Your Honor. So now |’'d
like to call ny client.

THE COURT: Yes, you may. Do you wish to put her
on the stand?

M5. ANTONCIC. Do you want to go on the stand?

M5. WALSH: | do -- whatever.

M5. ANTONCI C:  Sure.

THE COURT: It’s up to you. You would prefer her
on the stand?

MR, ADVOCATE: | would prefer, if you don’'t m nd,
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Your Honor. It’s nuch easier to hear.
THE COURT: Absolutely. Please take the stand.
My'am |'mjust going to tell you, when your attorney
questions you if there’'s an objection, don’'t answer until |
rule. GCkay?
M5. WALSH:  Ckay.
THE COURT: Thanks. You may proceed.
M5. ANTONCI C. The officer put her address on the
record, correct? So | don't --
THE COURT: You can just go right to the
questi ons.
M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ANTONCI C
Q Ms. Wal sh, what is your relationship to the
Respondent ?
A He's ny former donestic partner, and the father of ny
daught er.
Q And what is your daughter’s nane.
A Evel yn Grace Wal sh.
Q And her age -- date of birth, rather
A January 27, 2018. She’s just over 12 nonths.
Q You -- you indicate you gave your address as in
Chappaqua, New York. How did you cone to live there?

A. Wll, Evie was born in Manhattan and our hone was in
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Brooklyn, in Carroll Gardens. W ended up having to go to live
In San Francisco with her father because of pretty nuch
financial pressures.
MR ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor, beyond the
scope of the question.
M5. WALSH:  Well, she -- so --
THE COURT: (1 naudi bl e)
MS. WALSH Yeah.
MR ADVOCATE: The question was sinply how did
she cone to live in Chappaqua, and we’'re getting a
di ssertation about --
THE COURT: And | -- | -- | think Ms. Walsh
thinks she’s giving ne the -- the history -- so just get to

when you got to Chappaqua.

M5. WALSH: So | got Chappaqua in January -- June
of 2016. | had to conme back to Chappaqua because | was --
MR ADVOCATE: (Objection, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained. Could you rephrase your
guestion so we can tal k about the tine frane nore, you
know, in connection with the birth of --

M5. ANTONCIC: Well, yeah --

THE COURT: | think she was born in 2018.

M5. ANTONCIC: -- we -- we can -- no, she was
born in 2017, no?

M5. WALSH  Onh, so (inaudible) the calendar’s --
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14

M5. ANTONCIC. Ch, right January, ' 18, you're
right.

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, January 2018.

M5. ANTONCIC: |I'msorry. | knew she was just
turned one.

M5. WALSH  Yeah

M5. ANTONCI C. That’'s fine, Your Honor. | just
wanted to -- what I'mtrying to get to -- to get tois the
difference in the housing.

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, | nean, |, like -- can | --

M5. ANTONCIC. Ckay. So how about this? How
about this? Let’s start with this.

Q Where did you |ive when you first becane pregnant with

Evi e?

A | Iived in Manhattan --

Q Uh- huh

A -- in Mdtowm. And when | was around five nonths
pregnant, | noved to Brooklyn, right near ny ol der sister and
her famly.

Q Can you pl ease descri be what your residence in
Br ookl yn | ooked |ike?

A W had an apartnent in a brownstone on the second

floor. It was two bedroons, a bathroom a huge open I|iving
space with a kitchen. It was in, you know, one of the nicest
parts of Brooklyn, |like the part that’s known to be |ike the
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best place to raise kids and famlies. There's a |ot of baby
cl asses, kid' s stores --
THE COURT: kay (inaudi ble) nuch better.
MS. ANTONCI C:  How much -- how nuch was --
THE COURT: Better.
Q How nuch was your rent?
A It was $3800 a nmonth which was nore than | was used to

payi ng nyself, but M. Russell was paying the rent for ne and ny
daught er.

Q So he was payi ng your rent?

A Yes.

Q Was he payi ng any ot her expenses for you or your
not -yet born daughter?

A Yes, he was fully paying for everything. | was told
that | had no financial strains, that noney wasn’'t an option. |

was al ways encouraged by himnot to work, although | continued

working to the best of nmy ability. | did have a hard pregnancy,
but M. Russell -- | had nunerous ones of his credit cards. He
al so --

THE COURT: Al right. You re going (inaudible).

M5. ANTONCIC: Well, we'll -- we’'ll -- we'll get
to that.

THE COURT: | have a question.

M5. WALSH  Yes.

THE COURT: While you're in Brooklyn in this
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beautiful apartnent, were you living there alone with the
child or with the three of you?

M5. WALSH Al one.

THE COURT: On.

M5. WALSH:  Just ne and ny daughter.

THE COURT: Ckay.

M5. WALSH That was -- well, we only were there
for a nonth-and-a-half before we were -- M. Russell was
supposed to fully financially support nme after my daughter
was born, and | gave up the majority of ny business. |
have a marketing consulting business. And shortly after
she was born, he went back to California and he refused to
give ne the noney he had promsed to give ne. So | ended
up having to go back to California. | didn't want to.

THE COURT: To California?

M5. WALSH  Yeah

THE COURT: Al right.

M5. WALSH He made ne go all the way back there.

THE COURT: So you noved to California --

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, and | didn't -- | didn’t want
to --

THE COURT: Can you give ne the nonth and the
year ?

M5. WALSH:  March 2018. So ny daughter was only
a nmont h-and-a-half old. She wasn't really old to be -- old
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enough to be traveling, but M. Russell put --
THE COURT: Ckay. But --
M5. WALSH  Yeah
THE COURT: -- so March 2018, you noved to

California. Were you living together then?

M5. WALSH W -- we -- | noved in with him yes.

THE COURT: You noved in wth hin? GCkay.

M5. WALSH  Yes.

THE COURT: And then, at sone point, you noved
back to New York, and when was that?

M5. WALSH: It was in June -- the very beginning

of June 2018.

THE COURT: So it was just a few nonths |ater?
M5. WALSH  Yeah

THE COURT: (xay.

M5. WALSH  Yeah

THE COURT: GCkay. You can take it fromthere.
M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay. Sure.

Q So when you noved to San Franci sco, can you pl ease
describe -- did you nove in with M. Russell’s -- I’msorry,
strike that. Wen you noved to San Francisco, you lived with
M. Russell, you testified, right?

A Yes.

Q (kay. Can you pl ease describe what -- what his

resi dence | ooked |ike?

17
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A So at first, we noved into a house that he owned, that
-- it was his nother’s house. It was a three-bedroom house in
San Francisco. W were staying there tenporarily until we found
our own place. It was, you know, a 1.52-mllion-dollar town
home that M. Russell owned that was his nother’s. And then we
noved into -- we lived in a fewdifferent places but the main
pl ace we noved into that was supposed to be our hone was at 305
M ssion Street on the 55th floor. It was a -- | think $16,000 a
nmont h pent house. You know, like incredibly fancy apartnent that
was - -

Q How many bedr oons?

A It was two bedroons and three bathroons.

Q Dd M. Russell have any household staff?

A yes, M. Russell had a |lot of household staff. He had
a full-time security team that | was told by himat numerous
poi nts was anywhere from | believe, |like $9000 a day. So a
teamof full-time security guards. W had our apartnent on the
55th floor. They had their own apartnment on, | believe it was
the 8th floor that was $8000 a nont h.

Q | msorry, who had their own apartnent?

A H s security team

Q And who paid for that?

A M. Russell. So he was paying the $16, the $8 and
then al so the nortgage on his nother’s house then. So there was

a full-time security teamthat drove us around as well, so
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whenever | |l eft the house, the would drive ne places. They were
with M. Russell all the tine. There was probably three
different security people working at any given tinme. They

wor ked 24 hours a day. W also had a personal chef who was
cooki ng vegan raw food which I didn't really like. M. Russel
had asked for that. There was a full-tinme nanny that lived with
us. There was a personal assistant for M. Russell that also
hel ped nme out. M/ daughter also was a nmenber of a concierge
medi cal practice that cost $40,000 a year for enhanced nedica
services. She had had a few small VSD holes in her heart, so
she was, you know, brought to the best doctors and best
cardi ol ogi sts that were, apparently, affiliated with Stanford.
I"mtrying to think of what other --

Q Well, just going back to the chef. Do you know how
much the chef was paid?

A | don’t, but I know that prior she had worked for --
what is his name? He was |ike one of the Facebook guys. Steve
probably knows his nane. This billionaire tech quy. She was
his private chef before --

Q And what about --

A -- working for Steve.

Q -- the -- the nanny? How nuch was the nanny paid?

A She was paid |ike $35 an hour which | thought was too
much that she was asking. It was |like $35 or $40 an hour, but

she was naki ng approxi mately $4 -- to $7000 a week. A week, she
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was maki ng.

Q So you were wor ki ng?

A | -- 1 was trying to work. Living -- | don’'t want to
get into too many details and get objected but living with M.
Russel | was very time-consumng and took a ot out of ne, for a
variety of reasons, which is why he now has to have supervi sion,
but | tried to work. And the point -- one of the biggest
reasons | ended up goi ng back to San Francisco wth ny daughter
I s because he offered to pay for a nanny which he had refused to
do, even though he had promsed to in New York. So | went back
to California to be able to start working. | have a handbag
busi ness and a marketing consulting business -- to start naking
noney and save enough noney for nme to then be able to go back to
New York and feel financially secure, but when | was |
California and | was trying to work, M. Russell started getting
very angry that | was working, and he told ne -- he basically
told ne one day, if I was working and | had savings in the bank,
then | could | eave whenever | wanted to. So he said that if |

wanted to continue working that | had to pay for 50 percent of

t he nanny, which obviously, | couldn’'t afford. So at a certain
point | just kind of Iike gave up working. | nean, | still
mai nt ai ned one client that | still have for ny marketing

busi ness, but --
Q VWll, let’s -- let’s just take a step back. Wat

di scussions, if any, did you and M. Russell have about the kind
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of lifestyle you wanted to provide for Evie?

A So first of all, me and M. Russell were together for
li ke three, three-and-a-half years. | had gotten pregnant
accidentally early in our relationship. | had a --

MR ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor. This is
not responsive to the question.
THE COURT: Sustai ned.
Q Wel |, what discussions did the two of you have about
the lifestyle you wanted to give Evie?
A. W had -- first of all -- Evie was not a mistake, in
many years. W were trying to have --
MR. ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Sustai ned.
Q Well, what did you say, what did he say, about what
kind of lifestyle you wanted Evie to have?
MR ADVOCATE: Your Honor, I'mjust -- |I'malso
going to object to this. | don't think discussions about

what kind of lifestyle you hope to have in the future is

rel evant.

M5. ANTONCIC. It’s one of the factors, Your
Honor .

THE COURT: Well --

M5. ANTONCIC. It’s one of the factors, the kind
of life -- the standard of living the child would have

enjoyed if the parties stayed together.
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THE COURT: -- you're doing a fine job creating a
picture of what life was |ike, but what the words were in
terms of future promses, | -- | don't need to hear, so --
MS. ANTONCI C:  Ckay.
THE COURT: -- I'Ill sustain the objection.
Q So let’s tal k about your business for a second.
What’ s the name of the business?
A Vi tal Branding.
Q How, prior to getting pregnant with Evie, how nuch
wer e you ear ni ng?
A Anywhere from 150 to the nmax | made right before |I net
Steve was |ike $230,000 a year.
Q And you testified that you stopped worki ng when you
were pregnant with Evie when you were -- well, right after you

had Evie when you were in San Franci sco.

A Vll, | significantly cut back on ny clients while

was pregnant because M. Russell really, really encouraged ne

not to work, and he actually encouraged ne to buy the nost

expensi ve things, get the nost expensive nannies. Like |I had a

night nurse. He asked ne to hire the nbst expensive night

nurse, which | didn't feel confortable doing. But | ended u
doi ng that, even though | didn't -- but he -- when | was
pregnant, he encouraged nme not to work. | gave up clients.
had a hard pregnancy. | had preeclanpsia so | was sick al

time and it was hard for me to work.

p

t he
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Q And how did --

A So ny business took a huge cut. And then when | had
to -- when | went to California with ny daughter, when she was
only a nonth-and-a-half old, and it was very difficult for me to
work there, then it took an even bigger hit because | was so far
away fromall nmy clients in New York.

Q And how -- how nmuch would you estinmate was bei ng spent
no Evie's care in San Franci sco?

A Evie -- so for the nonth-and-a-half | stayed in New
York, before we had to go back to California, M. Russel
refused to help pay for the costs when | was in New York for
that period, but when | got back to California, his banker wred
me $12,000 basically to reinburse ne for a nonth-and-a-half of
Evie’s care. So | would say, | nean, | was spending a crazy
amount of noney between her -- her nanny al one was probably $20,
$30,000 a nonth. She was getting |ike $5000 a week. And then
on top of that.

THE COURT: Five thousand a week?

M5. WALSH:  Yes, she was -- | -- | ended up
wanting to fire her because | thought she was |ike --

THE COURT: W0 was payi ng $5000 a week, you?

M5. WALSH: No, he was.

THE COURT: How do you know? Do you have proof
that that's --

M5. WALSH.  Yeah, yeah, | have --
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THE COURT: -- what he paid?
M5. WALSH:  -- | put it all in ny -- yeah, the
wre transfers that -- the emails that | sent to his

banki ng person.

THE COURT: \Why?

M5. WALSH. Every -- every week | would have to
send his banking person an email with the anount for himto
wire the noney for the nanny.

THE COURT:  Sure.

M5. WALSH  Yeah

THE COURT: (xay.

M5. WALSH  Yeah

MR. ADVOCATE: | would ask that if there’ s proof,
it be submtted.

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, it’s in all ny --

M5. ANTONCIC. |I'msure you' Il cross exam ne her.

MR ADVOCATE: | will.

Q Goi ng back to Evie' s other expenses, how were they
paid for?

A They were paid for by Steve and also, | just --

Q How t hough?

A How? Cnh, | had access to like four of his different
credit cards that | used to pay for everything. | literally
didn’t use ny noney to pay for like anything. Aside fromlike

busi ness fees, |ike nmy Adobe subscription and stuff |ike that.
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THE COURT: Your what?

M5. WALSH.  Adobe for |ike Adobe Phot oshop.

THE COURT: Ch, okay.

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, yeah. Yeah, go ahead, | know
you can’t just (inaudible).

Q So you -- going back to -- now, you testified about --
you described your living conditions in Brooklyn and San
Franci sco. Could you pl ease describe your current |iving
condi tions?

A Sol -- 1 -- w're living at ny parents’ -- ne and ny
daughter. W share a snmall bedroomin their attic. They have
|i ke a super old house, so it's actually like freezing up there
all the tinme, so | have like a small heater | the roomfor us.
W -- we were never neant to stay there permanently, so ny
daughter’s been sleeping in a tenporary crib. She has like a
tenporary set of drawers. You know, | have like a -- |’ mused
to having like my own confortable bed and TVs, and | actually
have two dogs that are unable to live with us there, but --

THE COURT: |Is this the hone that you grew up in?
M5. WALSH:  It’s the hone that | grew up in,

yeah, but |'’mone of six kids, so three also |ive at hone

ri ght now --
THE COURT: (xay.
M5. WALSH:  -- so it’s not l|ike --

THE COURT: So you -- you didn't have your own
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roonf?
M5. WALSH: | had nmy own room growi ng up, Yyeah.
THE COURT: So you couldn’t go back to the roonf?
M5. WALSH: My adopted sisters -- | have two
adopted sisters --
THE COURT: They' re there?
M5. WALSH -- yeah. So and we also -- we share
a bathroomwith three of my other siblings. And we, you
know, obviously, |I mean, there’s like -- there’s a |ot of
| ove and a | ot of people around, but I -- | do feel Ilike
|"mnot really providing the life for her and for nyself
that I want. You know, it’'s not -- it’s hard to be living
at hone, you know, under your parents’ roof when you' re 34
years ol d.
Q Wiere would you like to live?
A |I’d like to live in ny own place with ny daughter.
M. Russell’s asked in this court process a lot that | have a
full-time nanny --
MR. ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Sustai ned.
A | would like to live in my ow place. | would like to
get nmy two dogs back who, you know, were with ne ny whol e
pregnancy and with ny daughter.
Q Wiere are they?

A They’ re staying at an ex-boyfriend of mne’ s house.
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He’s taking care of them thank God, so | didn’t have to give
t hem away. Yeah.
Q Now, when you said your own place, where -- where

woul d you like that --

A Wherever | live | would like to live close to famly,
so | | ooked at places in Chappaqua, which end up -- and |’'ve
done a | ot of extensive research. 1'd like to live in like a
town home or an apartnent. |In Chappaqua, they seemto be nuch

nore expensive than they would be if | nove back to Brooklyn,
near nmy sister. The -- the apartnments seemto be nore
affordabl e there, but for the tinme being because ny daughter’s
been around nmy famly in Chappaqua, | would like to stay in
Chappaqua in ny own pl ace.
Q kay. And I'd Ii ke to show you a copy of your
financial disclosure affidavit that you file --
THE COURT: Should we -- | think we should mark
it, right?
M5. ANTONCI C. Yeah, absolutely.
THE COURT: |I'mgoing to mark this collectively
as Petitioner’'s 1.
MS. ANTONCI C:  That would be great, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Is it the copy that was given to ne
t hi s norni ng?
M5. ANTONCI C.  Yes.
THE COURT: So then she can -- oh, oh, yes.
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Actually, I'll mark everything, and you can show it right

to her.

MR ADVOCATE: Are you -- are you including right
now all the add-ins to it?

MS. ANTONCI C.  Yeah, yeah.

MR ADVOCATE:  Ckay.

M5. ANTONCIC. | nean, unless you have an
objection to it.

MR ADVOCATE: Probably not, just give ne a
second. | need --

M5. ANTONCIC. | nean, I'Il do ny best to
del i neate what’s there.

MR. ADVOCATE: Because it’s often better to put
sonme of the -- some of the stuff under a separate |abel,
but that’s fine.

Q |"d like to direct your attention to page 5 of your
financial disclosure affidavit. In ItemA, rent or nortgage
paynment projected upon nove out, you listed $6800 as the figure.
How did you arrive at that figure?

A So there’'s a new devel opnent. | don’t know if the

judge is famliar with Chappaqua, but it’s called Chappaqua

Crossings. There's -- where the old Reader’s Digest used to be.
It’s all condo units now and there’s a Wole Foods. |’ve been
saying for awhile that it would be ideal to live there. 1It’s
like less than a mle away from ny parents’ house. 1t’s close
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to like her doctor, it’'s within wal ki ng di stance, whatever, so
recently inquired about what a three-bedroomwould be --

MR ADVOCATE: (bjection, hearsay, Your Honor.

M5, WALSH | --

THE COURT: |I'’msorry which part is hearsay?

MS. ANTONCI C.  Yeah, what?

MR. ADVOCATE: It’s going to be hearsay because
she’s going to -- she just said, “l inquired and they're
going to,” and she’s about to testify to what someone told
her it would cost to rent.

THE COURT: And so in --

M5. ANTONCIC. Wwell, it was -- yeah, sorry,
sorry.

THE COURT: -- | wll sustain the objection as to

you' re telling ne what soneone told you, but if you have

actual know edge of the rents, then your attorney can ask,

and then you could just --
MS. ANTONCI C.  Yeah.

Q What knowl edge do you have about conparable rents in
Chappaqua?

A Wl l, for the Chappaqua Crossings, | talked to soneone
that, you know, is an official person that works for Chappaqua
Crossings and specifically asked what units were avail abl e.

THE COURT: He’s just going to object again --
M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay.
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THE COURT: -- because you can’t say what someone
sai d.

M5. ANTONCIC. Ms. --

M5. WALSH:  Oh, okay.

M5. ANTONCIC. -- you can only say what you --

MR ADVOCATE: And | -- and | think, Your Honor

M5. ANTONCIC. -- know.

MR ADVOCATE: -- at the end of the day, any

answer she’s going to have is going to be based on what
this person said.

THE COURT: Unl ess you’'ve actually seen an
apartnent and know what the rent is, then --

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, | do. Yeah, | do, and | have
per sonal know edge.

THE COURT: Al right. Then, how nmuch is it?

MS. WALSH  $6800.

THE COURT: Ckay.

M5. WALSH  Yeah, and | --

THE COURT: That's for a three-bedroonf?

M5. WALSH:  For a three -- which seens |ike crazy
hi gh, but then | started |ooking into other town house
apartments in Chappaqua or within even |ike Arnonk or Mount
Kisco or Pleasantville, and there’'s not a | ot of options.

There’'s not -- there is one other town house -- hone in
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Chappaqua that was |ike $4200 that was a two-bedroom but
there’s not a lot of inventory, | guess is what |'mtrying
to say of rentals for town homes or apartnents in Chappaqua
or Arnmonk or Munt Kisco or Pleasantville.

Q How | ong have you been | ooki ng?

A | " ve been | ooking for Iike two to three nonths just
keepi ng an eye out because |'’meager to |ike to nove out
whenever | can.

Q Before we continue with the FDA itens, well, actually
let me strike that. And then you list $619 as total for
utilities. How did you arrive at that figure?

A Vll, I -- I"ve lived on ny own for the past, what?

THE COURT: |I'msorry. First of all, are you
nmovi ng this docunent into evidence?

M5. ANTONCIC. Ch yes, Your Honor, | was going to
do that at the end when | was done with ny questions.

THE COURT: Al right. Well, you' re asking her
about -- you're asking about specific itenms, so | think

(i naudi bl e) sort of reading fromthe docunent. |Is there

any objection to this docunent com ng into evidence subject

to cross exam nation?
MR ADVOCATE: Your Honor, subject to cross

exam nation, | would only note, Your Honor, that the

docunment consists of essentially three itens. You ve got

the financial disclosure affidavit --
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THE COURT: 2017 tax return.
MR ADVOCATE: -- and sone invoices from her
conpany. Qbviously, | -- | really amnot going to object
to the tax returns, | just -- normally I would |ike nore of

a foundation for say the invoices since there’'s really --
THE COURT: Wen you -- when you say the
I nvoi ces, do we nean this?
M5. ANTONCIC: No --
MR, ADVOCATE: No.
THE COURT: On.

M5. ANTONCIC: -- sone -- the -- Ms. Wil sh
doesn’t have a W2, so -- I'msorry -- she doesn’'t get pay
stubs, so she attached the three invoices, and I'l| have

her testify to what they are.

MR ADVOCATE: On the back of the -- right after
the end of the nine-page financial disclosure affidavit,
you' Il see two invoices --

THE COURT: Ckay.

MR, ADVOCATE: -- three invoices, | should say --
for her conpany, Vital Branding. And then followed by that
is the 2017 federal tax return, and | believe it's --

THE COURT: So you're not agreeing to the
I nvoi ces?

MR ADVOCATE: | would like a little foundation,

Your Honor, that’'s all.
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THE COURT: So |I'’mgoing to separate them out
then -- let ne just nake a record here that Petitioner’s 1
is the financial disclosure affidavit, Petitioner’'s 2 is
the 2017 tax return. They are in evidence w thout
opposition. And Petitioner’s 3 would be the invoice,
because it’s not in yet.

(Petitioner’s 1 and 2 adm tted)

THE COURT: You'll have to give it to her now.
What is this, though?

M5. ANTONCI C. There’s one nore attachnent, Your
Honor - -

THE COURT: What's this?

M5. ANTONCIC. -- and that’s a spreadsheet that

THE COURT: Right. So I'’massuming that’'s not in
yet either correct? M. Advocate?

MR ADVOCATE: No, and | don't -- I -- | would
object to this. | don't -- | don't even know what it is
frankly.

THE COURT: GCkay. So that’'ll be Petitioner’s 4,
but 3 and 4 are for ID only.

MS. ANTONCI C:  Ckay.

THE COURT: SO --

Q Ms. Wal sh, directing your attention to Petitioner’s 4
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A Uh- huh.
Q -- which is the spreadsheet with attachnments, what is
A Vell, first of all, I’"ma single parent and |’ m
ng and --

MR. ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor.

M5. WALSH. | spent a lot, alot of tinme --

M5. ANTONCI C.  Just -- just tell the Court what
it is. Wat is it?

THE COURT: There's an objection, | need to --

MS. WALSH:  Ckay.

THE COURT: -- hear it.

MR. ADVOCATE: Your Honor, |’mjust objecting.
She’s not responding to the question. She's asked to
identify the docunent and we’re getting background agai n.

THE COURT: Ckay. So let’s just make our -- like

let’s just try to answer the specific question because
you' || have plenty of time to address other issues. GCkay.
Just answer the questions that your attorney asks.

M5. WALSH  It’s a very detail ed, extensive
spreadsheet | nade of Evie's expenses that | spent a | ot of
ti me maki ng.

THE COURT: Are you talking about Petitioner’'s 4
now?

MS. ANTONCIC. Yes, Petitioner’s 4.
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Q It’s three pages, and then there’s one, two, three,
four pages that's entitled, “Amazon Evie Orders, May 2018,”
right?

A Yeah, there al so should be other supporting docunents
that | put that | --

Q kay. But thisis -- thisis -- part of your --

(i naudi bl e).

A Yeah, yeah.

Q Ckay. So going back to the first three pages on the
summary of Evie's nonthly expenses, how did you arrive at these
figures?

MR ADVOCATE: Your Honor, the docunments aren’t
in evidence yet, and I'd |ike to nake an objection that it
seens that what’'s been testified tois this is a sunmary of
her expenses. If it’s a summary of spending, then it’'s a
summary based on underlyi ng docunents.

The rule is if you re providing a sunmary of
records, the underlying records have to be produced and
have to be made available to the Court. | don’t have those
underlying records. You cannot sinply submt a summary
saying this is what the summary of other docunents out
there is and not produce those docunents. That's the rule.

THE COURT: 1’1l -- 1'Il sustain the objection.
You can get this information in through your questions and

supporting docunments, but |I'’mgoing to sustain your
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obj ection; Nunber 4 is not in.

M5. ANTONCI C.  Your Honor, just take note to ny
obj ection because sone of these docunents -- sone of these
nunbers here are projected costs and based on what ny
client --

THE COURT: Yeah, | -- 1 ruled and your
obj ections noted, but I'mnot allowing it in.

M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay.

Q So going back to the financial disclosure affidavit --
A Uh- huh.
Q -- directing your attention to food. How did you

arrive at the figure $22707?

A So first of all, Evie's -- because she’s had a
privileged lifestyle due to M. Russell, and she’s had fancy
doctors and providers and so forth, she -- through ny research

and direction she gets high quality food and nutrients. Her
formul a that she has been using for probably |ike eight nonths
Is fromEurope, so it needs to be shipped in fromEurope. 1It’s

not sold inthe US It costs approximtely $550 after shipping

each nonth, just for her fornula alone. |It’'s called H PP --

Hi-p-p. It’'s a-- and she’s stayed on that fornula, and she’s

still on that formula. She’s also -- |’ve been a vegetarian ny

whole life, so she’s also a vegetarian. | was raised eating --
THE COURT: I'msorry, I'’msorry --

MS5. WALSH: Yeah?
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THE COURT: The one-year-old is a vegetarian?
M5. WALSH:  Yes.
THE COURT: Because you nade her one, | --
M5. WALSH | -- | nean--
THE COURT: -- | mean, surely, she didn't make
t hat choi ce.
M5. WALSH:  -- no, of course she didn't. No, but

| was vegetarian the whole tine | was pregnant wth her,
and | just -- | was also raised as a vegetarian. So she --
ny famly' s -- my nmother’s very healthy -- but she only
eats vegetarian, like really organic, highest quality food
from Wol e Foods.

We meke her a ot of her food, and | actually
took the tinme to go through and put a typical nenu for her
every week |ike of what | feed her and those actual itens
from Whol e Foods and the total goes altogether and cane at
a number which was $274 a week.

Which is actually probably nore on the | ower side

of what we’'re actually paying for groceries every week, but

$264 tinmes 4.3 is how!l got to the -- it’s like $1300 or
sonmething. | don't have the exact breakdown. What is it
-- $1067?

And then the dining out thing. | mean, | don’t

have the noney to be -- the dining out thing that says $700

Is also including me dining out, not just Evie. | would
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like to be taking Evie to be dining out and going into the

city and seeing famly and friends, but | just don't really

have the noney to be doing that right now.

So |1'd probably say for Evie dining out it would
be like $200 if | bring her into the city, you know, |ike
once a weekend with friends and famly.

Q How nuch are you earni ng now?

A Like, not alot -- I'"'mgetting -- the invoices are
fromny one client that | still have.

Q Ckay. When you say the invoices are you referring to
Petitioner’s 3 for identification?

A The -- yes, yes.

Q And what is this?

A So that’s the one client | have right now for ny
marketing consulting client. They're called Airline Pros. They
pay ne via direct deposit into nmy bank account, so | don’t have
any pay stub or check fromthem That's why | provided just the
Invoice that | give to themevery nonth. And occasionally |’
get add-on projects any given nonth, but it’s not always |ike
consistent. Like right now I’ mfinishing up a website for a
construction conpany where |’ m supposed to be getting $1000 in
at some point, but that’'s |like not consistent. The $4200 is
| i ke made consistently.

MR, ADVOCATE: Your Honor, | want to object

to these three invoices going in, so we can nove on from
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t hem
M5. ANTONCI C. But they don’t need to go in. She
just referred to them so | was just asking her how much
noney she nakes.
MR ADVOCATE: If you'd like themto go in, |
wi |l not object.
M5. ANTONCIC. Well, if you want themto go in,
all right. They could go in.
MR ADVOCATE: It doesn’'t matter.
M5. ANTONCIC. | nean, her -- yeah. | -- 111
nove theminto evidence.
(Petitioner’s 3 admtted)
Q So it’s your testinony that you' re earning | guess
it’s approximately $4200 a nonth?
A Yes, and | have significant expenses. | -- M.
Russel | --
MR ADVOCATE: (bj ecti on.
M5. ANTONCIC. W'l get -- we'll get to your

expenses.
M5. WALSH:  Ckay.
THE COURT: Just ask her the next questi on.

Q W ll -- we’'ll get to your expenses. Do you currently

have a car?

A No, | have to borrow ny parents’ car. Wich is really
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Q On your financial disclosure affidavit, at J you're
listing auto expenses of about $1135. How did you arrive at
that figure?
A | was really detailed about it. | haven’'t owned a car

for areally long time, but the safest, nost affordable car that
| could find for a child is like a Ford Focus, | think that's

i ke $264 a nonth, a lease. Then auto insurance is |like $185,
then gas is like $4 to $500, so it ends up being like a $1000
sonmething, but | didn't really -- | really need a car because
I"m-- ny car is being used by |like four other people in the
famly, soit’s hard for ne to --

Q When -- when you say your car, is that your parents

A It’s my nonis car, yeah.

Q Ckay. So it’s the car that they're letting you use
that’s being used by --

A Yeah, yeah, it's -- it’s -- | desperately need ny own
car.

Q And how many hours to your work approximately?

A | mean, | spend a |lot of tinme away from ny daughter,
so it seens |like nore, but probably like 25 to 30 that |’ m
working, like on and off. It really -- it’s hard for me to be
bui | di ng nmy business right now and adding on clients because of
all this court stuff, honestly. Between -- there was action in

California for famly court, there's action here. M. Russell
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frequently files energency actions for all different things.
He’s also suing me in Californiain a civil case, so | also have
to have a civil lawyer in California.

Q How much are all these |egal fees costing you?

A They cost ne like in total of |ike over $60,000 so
far, but on an ongoing basis, because |I’m paying at m ni num
$5000 a nonth | legal fees between you and ny |awer in
California, but I"mpaying off -- it’'s like gradual that I'm
paying a little each nonth for awhile.

Q And the 25 to 30 hours a week that you’ re worKking,
where are you are working? In Wstchester, Manhattan, or
sonmewhere el se?

A | was working out of -- we work in Mdtown with ny
aunt who has an agency. She was letting ne work fromthere, so
| could neet with |ike potential other businesses. But now |’ m
-- I"’mjust working fromhone because it’s hard for me to get
into the city that often --

Q And what are your --

A -- (i naudible).

Q -- you list $300 as public transportation costs. Wat
is that for?

A Approximately to go -- if | amgoing into the city
heavily in a given week, it’'s like $30 in Metro North fees for
one day, so say $30 tinmes 10 days woul d be $300; | think how I

got to that.
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Q And there’'s a health -- you list health insurance at
$650 a nmonth. WAs there a tine when your health insurance was
being paid for by M. Russell?

A Yes, | was on M. Russell’s health insurance for three
years probably as his domestic partner, as | didn't pay health
I nsurance, particularly for ny pregnancy and after birth with
Evie, but when | decided to conme back to New York and end ny
romantic relationship with M. Russell | think had to pay for ny
oWn i nsurance.

Q So that’s an additional -- that’s a new expense?

A yeah, $650 a nonth, yeah.

Q And you list $320 for Monmy and Me, Baby and Me, and
| anguage classes. |Is that weekly or nonthly?

A That would be nonthly, and that’s sonmething that |
wi sh | was doing nore of right now |’ msigned up for one
Amadeus nusic class in Chappaqua which is, | think it’s |like
$400 for 10 weeks. But the other classes that | would like to
do woul d approximately be |ike $350 a nmonth |ike m nimum

Q And what ki nd of classes would that be?

A | also am | ooking into a | anguage class. M niece did
a Chinese class in Brooklyn, and there’s also this gymastics
studi o place that does a Mormy and Me |ike activity, gymastics,
nmovi ng around cl ass for babies, toddlers.

Q And did you and M. Russell ever discuss what kind of

activities you wanted Evie to be exposed to?
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MR. ADVOCATE: (bjection, Your Honor. Wsat’'s the

rel evance?

MS. ANTONCIC: Well, it's relevant as to --
THE COURT: 1’'Il allowit. That’'s an expense.
"1l allowit.

MR ADVOCATE:  Ckay.

THE COURT: Go ahead, Counsel.

MR. ADVOCATE: And can we get a tinme franme of
such di scussi ons?

Q Wien you were pregnancy with Evie --

A So we tal ked about -- a |ot about -- maybe potentially
rai sing -- hone schooling Evie. W talked about that we wanted
to travel with her frequently, so bringing her to all different
pl aces and to all over the world. Starting when she was a baby,
the plan was to travel. Wen we were in California, we did a
little bit of traveling, but to bring her to all different
pl aces, expose her to all different visual things and cul tures.
The plan also was for ne -- obviously, the ideal situation was
for me to be spending nore tine with ny daughter and not having
to work so much to be able to spend -- help raise her nore than
|"mable to now.

Q Did you and M. Russell and Evie ever travel together?

A Yes, we did.

Q Wiere did you travel ?

A

W went to a few different places in California,
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different |ike weekend getaway pl aces.
Q Dd-- did you ever fly?
A W -- | flewwith himto Hawaii on a trip, but she was

too young to conme. Wien we flewto California, M. Russell got
a private plane because | was concerned about her health in
flying because she was so little. So we flewin a private pl ane
whi ch, apparently, was |ike $40, 000 or sonet hing.

Q Was that the only time you flew on a private pl ane?

A. Wth her, yeah

Q Did M. Russell use private planes regularly, to your
know edge?

A No, not to ny know edge, but he definitely only flew
first class. And | only flew first class that he paid for, for
the whatever three -- three plus years of our relationship --
when | was going back and forth to California.

Q Moving on to childcare, you list $4485 which is five

days a week, six-and-a-half hours a day. |s that projected or
actual ?

A Well, that -- it’s -- it'’s a difficult question that
you’ ve been -- challenged nme on, but right now ny daughter is

bei ng babysat probably like five hours, four days a week by a
babysitter, Christina, who also hel ps clean ny parents’ house.
And ny nomis also watching her, like five hours at m ninumfive
days a week or ny little teenage sisters. But ny nmomis

primarily paying for Christina -- like the time Christina’s
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wat chi ng nmy daughter because she knows | don’t have the noney.
And | also, ideally, would like to be paying ny nomfor the tine
that she’s spending watching nmy daughter. M nonis raised siXx
ki ds, she’s older, she has a part-tinme job at the G eenw ch
Audubon, but | know that she would like to make her own noney.
And if | wasn’'t living at home with ny daughter |ike, she |ikely
woul d have a part-tine job. So | feel like it’s only fair to
pay her, | nean --

Q How much does Christina get paid?

A She gets $25 an hour, and | would want to pay nmy nom
you know, 25, she wouldn’'t take nore than that, but | just --
-- that’s personally how !l feel norally. Steve s nother, Linda,
in California, watches his brother’s daughter all the tine.
She’s a baby, and |I’'ve already talked to her and told her like I
think it’s so unfair how you' re not paid, |like you should be
paid. And she's |like, yeah, that would be -- and that rem nds
me, Steve gave his brother -- his niece -- $50, 000 when she was
born, to just help out with her like, but Evie hasn't gotten
anything, so you just rem nded nme of that.

Q And then you list mscell aneous personal expenses,
Medi care. What does that $1500 nunber represent?

A Wiere -- where is that?

Q Under U on page 6.

A Page 6?7 Ch, it’s nmy nedical care. |It’s ny insurance

and then ny other -- like ny psychiatrist and ny --
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Q Is it your insurance or your psychiatrist?

A M/ insurance is -- it says nedical care -- ny
i nsurance i s $650.

Q Ckay. That’s listed as N, so are you saying it’s
$1500 nore than that, or --

A " mjust like confused what this is. M scellaneous
personal expenses, if | ook at ny Excel sheet --

Q Let’s take a step back. How nuch does your therapist
cost?

A My therapi st was $2000 a nonth, which ny parents were
hel ping me pay for, but I had to cut that down. Now, it’s just
$1000 a nonth, but | really can't afford it, so I'"mgoing to
have to stop that.

Q So $1000 of that is your therapist?

A Yeah, and then ny psychiatrist is at mninum $400 a
month if | just see himonce.

Q Ckay. So now, the |ast expense | want to tal k about
Is Oher -- Evie’'s Daily Essentials, Feeding, Toys, etc.

MS. ANTONCI C.  And, Your Honor, | understand the

Court sustained M. Advocate’ s objections as to the

spreadsheet, but there’s an Amazon Evie order dated My

2018, that | believe is an actual receipt that 1'd like to

ask my client about. And I’'d ask that it be separated and

mar ked as a separate exhibit.

THE COURT: Do you see a receipt from Amazon?
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MR. ADVOCATE: Yeah, it’s the |last four pages.
THE COURT: That’s not an Amazon receipt.
M5. WALSH: It’s -- | could ve printed --
THE COURT: She created that. It doesn't |ook

i ke an Amazon receipt.

M5. ANTONCI C. Ckay. Can | ask her about it?

MR. ADVOCATE: You're going to end up with the
sanme situation of we need the underlying docunentati on.

THE COURT: | already nmade a ruling.

M5. ANTONCIC. Ckay. Well, we'll -- we’'ll get

t he underlying docunentation then

THE COURT: Yeah. Ckay. That’'s fine.

Q What, if anything, did Respondent tell you about his
financial condition and his expenses?

A He's told nme for a very long tine that he’'s very, very
weal thy. He says he’s -- that his -- he was an early investor
in Uber, and he has stock fromit. He told ne that stock al one
is worth anywhere from $50 to $100 mllion dollars. He
frequently sells the Uber stock off market and gets cash for it.
Earlier last year, he told me he sold $20 nmillion-dollar worth
of the stock. He told nme for sure he got $20 million dollars.
He said he put it into different conpani es because whenever he
makes nmoney, he reinvested it into other conpanies, | think so
he doesn’t have to pay taxes. He told nme |ast year that he

actually donated $2 million dollars to Lyne Di sease Foundati on
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of a profit he had nade froma cryptocurrency conpany that he
invested in. He invested |ike $10,000 and nade $2 nillion
dollars. | don't know why -- oh, he’s in a group of people in
San Franci sco where he is often an early investor in a |ot of
successful conpanies, |ike Uber, Ring, this video doorbell
conpany. He's involved in a conmpany now cal | ed Guardi an, but
he’s constantly investing and maki ng an i nsane anount of noney
fromhis investnents. Wth the Uber --

Q When you say, “insane anount of noney,” how nmuch noney
has he told you that he earns?

A Al one | ast year he told ne he sold $20 nillion dollars
worth of Uber stock, he nade $2 million dollars in return from
this cryptocurrency conpany. He was owed (inaudible) plus
mllion dollars fromhis stock in this R ng Conpany which was
started by his friend, Jam e, and sold to Amazon.

THE COURT: Did you say Ring?

M5. WALSH: Ring, yeah. 1t’s like a video
doorbell. R-i-n-g, yeah, it’s -- and | just - this is
very, very inportant for ne to point out, | -- when |
expressed that | wanted to |l eave California wth ny
daughter, when | was there in May, M. Russell -- when
told himl wanted to cone back, he had -- he's always held
noney over ny head to control ne --

MR. ADVOCATE: Your Honor, nove to strike.
M5. WALSH: This is --
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THE COURT: Sustained. |It’'s beyond the scope.
MR, ADVOCATE: Ri ght.
M5. WALSH  But --
THE COURT: kay. Stop
M5. WALSH  Yeah
Q What -- did there cone a tine when you and M. Russel
di scussed separating?

A There was a tinme when | was pregnant that he broke up

wth me ---
THE COURT: | don't think that’s the question. |
think it’s after you were -- when you were in California --
M5. ANTONCIC. No, it actually was when she was
THE COURT: Ch, I'msorry.
M5. ANTONCIC. -- when she was pregnant. And --
THE COURT: Wy is that relevant?
M5. ANTONCIC. \Well, because, if | ask the next
question --
Q What discussion -- at that tinme -- what discussions

did you and M. Russell have about support for Evie?
MR ADVOCATE: Can we get a tinme frame on that?
Was it before the child was born?
Q Was that before Evie was born?
A I n Decenber, like a nonth before she was born, yeah.

| nmean, the actual text message that |I'’mreferencing verbally
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this was told to nme --

M5. ANTONCIC. Ckay. Hold. Can | mark this as
an exhibit?

THE COURT: This would be Petitioner’s 5. Just
so it’s clear, where's 3?

MR ADVOCATE: So what's 57

M5. ANTONCIC. Ch, I'msorry. | took -- | kept
an extra copy that --

MR ADVOCATE: That’'s fine.

M5. ANTONCIC. -- here.

MR ADVOCATE: 1’'IlIl just take a quick |ook and

"1l give it back to you

M5. ANTONCIC. | gave -- | gave the Court nore
than one copy, |’'msorry.
THE COURT: Ckay. | have marked as Petitioner’s

5. Do you want it shown (inaudible)?
M5. ANTONCIC. | think we’'re up to 5, yeah. And
|l et me just take back the extra copies.
THE COURT: Oh --
M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay.
THE COURT: -- is it just the first for the --
M5. ANTONCIC. Yeah, it’s just the first one.
THE COURT: On.
M5. ANTONCI C. By accident | gave the whole

stack, so yeah, if you could --
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Vell, what is this, M. Wlsh?

It’s just an exanple | found in texts --

No, but -- but what -- what physically is this?
It’s a text nessage between ne and M. Russell
Ckay. And is a screenshot you took?

Yes.

Ckay. Wth your phone?

> O >» O >» O > O

Yes (inaudible).
Q And it says on top here Stephen. Does that refer to
M. Russell?
A St ephen Russel |, yes.
Q And is this a text nessage between the two of you?
A Yes.
Q Ckay. And it’s an accurate depiction of the text
message between the two of you?
A Yes, absol utely.
Q Ckay. Wth the photo -- shoot -- whatever screenshot.
MS. ANTONCI C.  Your Honor, | would ask that this
be noved into evidence.
MR. ADVOCATE: Your Honor, I'mjust going to
obj ect because it’s not the full exchange. Wat we have
here is the -- the email that appears to be -- and |I'm
assumng the blue is fromTara; is that correct??
M5. WALSH:  Uhm
MR ADVOCATE: The blue is Tara’'s?
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THE COURT: You want to -- do you want to voir
dire?

M5. ANTONCIC: O you --

MR ADVOCATE: If | could voir dire.

M5. ANTONCIC. -- and you can al so cross exam ne
her just the rest.

MR. ADVOCATE: Ckay. For just one second.

THE COURT: Well, "Il et himvoir dire.

MR ADVOCATE: Ms. Walsh, the -- the blue -- who
is that, who's witing that?

M5. WVALSH Me. That’'s how it shows up on
I Messages.

MR. ADVOCATE: And the gray below that is M.
Russel | ' s response?

M5. WALSH:  Yes.

MR ADVOCATE: And he was responding to sonet hing
t hat you wrote above?

M5. WALSH He was responding and just offering
I nformati on. It wasn’t necessarily | don’t think a direct
response. He was just -- | don't know what the tineline
was between when he wote what he wote, and after what |
wote. | didn't even read -- thisis a-- it’'s just an
exanple. | mean, ongoingly he told nme --

MR. ADVOCATE: That’'s not the question. Sorry,
Ms. Wl sh.
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M5. WALSH:  Ckay.

MR. ADVOCATE: |'msaying he's responding to
sonet hing that you wote to him correct?

M5. WALSH: | -- I'mnot sure if youd call it a
response, but his response -- | nean, texts aren’ t always
response. People say, you know --

MR. ADVOCATE: And you can't tell because you

don’t have the full nessage that you have witten to him

that preceded his email -- his text to you, correct?
M5. WALSH: | can show that, |’m nore than happy
to show that. | -- | nean, what would | have to show a

video of scrolling through all ny texts to be able to show
MR. ADVOCATE: No, |’mjust saying, the
comuni cation that’s in blue, do you see that?
M5. WALSH:  Yes.
MR ADVOCATE: That’'s not the full exchange
bet ween you and M. Russell, is it? It looks like it’s cut
off; is that correct??
M5. WALSH.  Yeah, and | can provide the whole
t hi ng.
MR ADVOCATE: | would say, Your Honor, until we
have the full exchange that it not go in.
M5. ANTONCI C.  Well, Your Honor, respectfully,
the --
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THE COURT: |’'Il allowit in, subject to
connection, subject to whatever weight | decide to give it.
"1l allowit in. Let’s just nove this along. Do you need
to -- to ask -- answer anything else pertaining to this
docunent ?

MS. ANTONCIC: No, other than what -- was this
the only discussion you had wwth M. Russell about support
for Evie on your breakup?

M5. WALSH  No, no.

Q What ot her discussions did you have?

A There were many di scussions, and | was -- | mean, |
woul dn’t have willingly let my business go to the garbage unl ess
he was, you know, really being willing to support us.

MR. ADVOCATE: Your Honor, | also just want to
object to just one factor. Let’s let the -- I’mokay with
your ruling, of course, about the text itself, but this
comentary at the top of it that | think should be crossed
out. It looks like that --

M5. ANTONCIC. That’s fine.

MR ADVOCATE: -- was fromthe w tness.

THE COURT: (I naudi bl e)

M5. ANTONCI C. That’'s true.

MR ADVOCATE: It says exanples of Steve's --

THE COURT: WII| be deened not in evidence --

MR ADVOCATE: Ri ght.
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THE COURT: -- absolutely.
MR. ADVOCATE: Terrific. Thank you.
THE COURT: Agreed. You re welcone.
Q So goi ng back, you testified that there were
conversations about Evie's support. Wen were -- when did these

conversations take place?

A They started fromwhen | just found out | was
pregnant. | nean, fromthe nonment | found out | was pregnant,
M. Russell was very forthcom ng, encouraged ne not to work,
even when | was first pregnant. Money wasn’'t an issue, that he
woul d fully financially support us, that | did not have to worry
about noney, even with -- Evie would be given the best like with
t he best of everything.

Q And that’s when you were together?

A That’s when we were together, yes.

Q And when you were contenpl ati ng separating, what --

A Wien | was -- when | was pregnant --

MR. ADVOCATE: What was the question, please?

M5. ANTONCI C. What di scussions they were having
at that point.

MR ADVOCATE: Thank you.

M5. ANTONCIC: Moving into a different tine

frane.
A Wen M. Russell left nme when I was pregnant, he
offered -- he was very generous wth the noney he would give ne.
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He was very generous with paying such as $150,000 a year getting
a personal assistant. The problemwth his financial support
came when | decided to | eave himwhen nmy daughter was six nonths
old, and fromthe noment | |eft himand cane back to New York,
he cut off all financial support. | didn't get a dinme until
came to court to get tenporary support. He didn't give ne
anything for nonths and nont hs.

Q Ckay. And when did you cone back to New York?

A | came back to New York at the begi nning of June, but
| didn’'t get a tenporary order -- | think it started in October.

Q And how many paynments have you recei ved under that

or der?
A |"ve received three. | should have gotten one for
January that | still haven't received.

Q Do you know how t hose paynents have been nade?

A Yes. They were -- they told ne - because they took a
while to cone, and they told nme on the hotline when |I called
that they had to be garnished fromhis wages, directly fromhis
enployer Prism And it took a while for ne to get the three
checks that | did.

THE COURT: The tenporary order was done in

Oct ober and you -- just Novenber was the first charge?

You’' ve only gotten three paynments?

M5. WALSH:  Yeah, for -- it would have been

Cct ober, Novenber, Decenber, right?
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THE COURT:
M5. WALSH:

haven't gotten yet.

THE COURT:

first charge should

Rooney (ph),

Well, we’'re in February now.

Yeah, so | have a final -- a fourth |
No.

Let ne just check again. So the

have been | think Novenber 1. M.

is this your support collection?

M5. ROONEY: | am going to check, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yeah, Novenber 1. So Novenber you
got a paynent or no?

M5. WALSH: | didn't get the paynents until |ike
Decenber, | want to say.

THE COURT: You didn’t get anything in Novenber?

M5. WALSH  No.

THE COURT: You got one $3000 paynent in
Decenber .

M5. WALSH: | -- | got like the --

THE COURT: You got two paynments in --

M5. WALSH Right, it was three, | think, in
Decenber, for Cctober, Novenber, Decenber.

THE COURT: Ckay.

M5. WALSH  Yeah

THE COURT: So January/ February you have not
gotten yet?

M5. WALSH  No.

THE COURT: |Is there noney in transit?

57
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MR. ADVOCATE: | don't know. | -- | -- they go
-- the SCU goes directly through his company.

THE COURT: Well, your client’s right there. He
m ght tell you (inaudible) --

MR ADVOCATE: Yes, it’s all paid and current
(i naudi bl e).

THE COURT: |’mgoing to ask Ms. Rooney (ph), is
he up to date?

M5. ROONEY: He is up to date.

THE COURT: Ckay. So do you have a debit card?

M5. WALSH:  No, | get -- | -- (inaudible).

THE COURT: How do you get your paynents?

M5. WALSH.  they’'re sending checks in the nmai
even though | gave themny direct deposit information. |
sent it to them but it’s not getting direct deposited.

THE COURT: So you didn't get the -- apparently,

they’re -- he’s up to date, so --
M5. WALSH: | didn't get the fourth check. |
haven't gotten it in the mail yet. | don't knowif it

takes a while to conme or what.

M5. ROONEY: Your Honor, that was posted two days
ago.

THE COURT: On.

M5. ROONEY: |It’s probably in today’'s mail.

THE COURT: And is it for $3000 or $60007?
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MS. ROONEY: It’'s $3000.

THE COURT: Three thousand. Any nore questions?
M5. ANTONCIC. Yeah, I'd like to --

THE COURT: This will be Petitioner’s 6.

M5. ANTONCIC. -- and |'’mgetting your copy as
wel | .

MR. ADVOCATE: Ch, perfect. Thanks.

MS. ANTONCIC: Hold on one second.

MR ADVOCATE: | appreciate that.

M5. ANTONCI C:  Yes.

THE COURT: Petitioner’s 6 for ID.

MR ADVOCATE: Thanks.

M5. ANTONCI C.  Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ms. Antoncic?

M5. ANTONCIC: Oh, I'msorry. | didn't realize.
Can | show this to the w tness?

THE COURT: This is -- Petitioner’s 6 is being
shown to the witness. Do you want ne to show her what |
mar ked?

M5. ANTONCI C.  Sure.

M5. WALSH:  Thank you, Your Honor.

Q Ms. Wal sh, showi ng what’s been narked as Petitioner’s
Exhibit 6, what is this?
A The first page are pictures of the anenities in the

building we lived in San Francisco, 301 Mssion, on the 55th
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floor. There is an indoor pool, a |ounge --

Q Just -- just -- we’'re just, yeah, just going to go
t hrough what they are, and then once it’s in evidence you coul d
answer nore questi ons.

A Ckay.

Q And did you take these pictures?

A No, |I found themonline. There should be pictures of
the actual apartnent. Are those not -- were those not given to
the Court?

Q No, we have them Hold on.

A Because | think that’s nore rel evant than just these
ones. Like Evie’'s roomand her closet and stuff.

Q Ckay. | got them | got them

A And al so the Brooklyn apartnent if you can show that,

t 0o.
Q Ve will.
A Ckay.
kay. So we’'ll do these, which is one, two, three,

four, five, six, seven, eight. Let nme get themto Jason.
THE COURT: What is this?
M5. ANTONCIC. Petitioner’s --
THE COURT: \at happened to the other one?
M5. ANTONCIC: We're going to withdraw that.
We're going to withdraw that right now

THE COURT: You' re wthdraw ng that?
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M5. ANTONCI C.  yeah.

THE COURT: So am | just replacing this instead
of that?

M5. ANTONCIC. That’'s fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: GCkay. So this is no |onger
Petitioner’s 6, this is Petitioner’s 67?

M5. ANTONCI C.  Yes.

THE COURT: Four, five, six, seven, eight. So --

M5. ANTONCI C.  Thank you.

THE COURT: Just to be clear, we're just going to

go for another 10 m nutes since they' re clearly not going

to finish.

M5. ANTONCI C.  Ckay.

THE COURT: Counsel, between now and the next
court date, | will go for a few mnutes, but | wll tel

you |'m avail able for conferencing if you with to nmeet in
conference before the continuation hearing. Ckay.

M5. ANTONCI C. That -- that would be great, Your
Honor .

THE COURT: But | nean I’'I|l |eave you to continue
with this exhibit.

MS. ANTONCI C:  Ckay.
Q Ms. Wal sh, what is -- what are those docunments narked

as Petitioner’s 6?

A These are pictures of the apartnent that ny daughter
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and | lived in wwth M. Russell in California.

Q Ckay. And who took those pictures?

A | took those -- these pictures.

Q And are they a fair and accurate depiction of M.
Russel | ’s home?

A | nmean, this is just a few pictures of the honme. |
nmean, all the pictures total would probably be a better

depiction, but this is a general depiction of Iike the open

l'iving space, | guess, and the views of the apartnent.
Q Uh-huh. 1’ mjust having a problemfinding these.
Sorry, |I’mhaving an issue finding nmy copy. 1’d like to nove

t hese photos into evidence, Your Honor.
MR. ADVOCATE: No objection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Ckay. Very good.
(Petitioner’s 6 admtted)

M5. ANTONCI C.  Your Honor, given we're going to
break in a mnute, I would ask that we break now because
need --

END OF DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MS. ANTONCI C

THE COURT: Can we talk for two m nutes?

MS. ANTONCI C. Yeah, we can talk for two m nutes.

THE COURT: All right. Petitioner’s 6 and |11
take it. So | still think you may resolve it, because by

the tinme you cone back, | think the issues regarding the
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supervised visitation, | think they m ght be resol ved
because you're -- you're back in front of the judge in
March, right?

MS. ANTONCI C:  Right.

THE COURT: So | have a full day in May, which
"1l give to you

M5. ANTONCI C.  That woul d be great.

THE COURT: | don’t have anything -- a big bl ock
of time before then. | have little, little time frame, but
| don’t want you to cone and go, cone and go, especially f
you're going to cone in fromCalifornia. So that date
woul d be --

COURT OFFI CER. May 8t h.

THE COURT: WMay 8th for the day?

MR ADVOCATE: | have the -- | know you can do
it, but 1"ve got a trial that week --

THE COURT: (xay.

MR ADVOCATE: -- with an awful, awful case. Can

we do it sonme tine after the -- it’s going to go fromthe
6th to the 14th, | think.

THE COURT: Ch, wow. How about before?

MR ADVOCATE: Wat? OCh, it’s Nassau -- Judge
Lori nt z.

THE COURT: No, how about before the 6th?

MR. ADVOCATE: -- Judge, | can do it before the
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-- in March, so if,

Honor .

i dea, Your

THE COURT: | just don’t want to wait that | ong.

MR ADVOCATE: Yeah.

COURT OFFI CER: (| naudi bl e)

THE COURT: Yeah, that’|l be great.

MR ADVOCATE: Wi ch date?

COURT OFFI CER.  May 2nd?

M5. ANTONCIC. | can do May 2nd.

THE COURT: And, Counsel, | know you’'re here on

you know, you email ne and say, you

know, we’re, you know, the day before can we cone in
conference during lunch, 1’'Il be happy to do it. Ckay?

MR. ADVOCATE: Yes, thank you, thank you, Your

M5. ANTONCIC. | think that would be a great

Honor .

MR ADVOCATE: And we’'ll let the parties go, Your

Honor, maybe we can chat for a few?

nmuch.

M5. ANTONCI C. That woul d be great.

THE COURT:

| f you could step down, thank you so

MR ADVOCATE: Thank you.

THE COURT:
M5. WALSH:

The baby’ s beautiful.

Aww, thank you.

MR. ADVOCATE: Terrific eyes, right?

64
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MS. ANTONCI C. She’'s beautiful. She |ooks -- she
| ooks a lot |ike her father.
[ PROCEEDI NG CONCLUDED]
[ Audio CD, counter 4:07:13]
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